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Luten, Richard

From: LJACOBS@dot.gov
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Jobe, James
Cc: Karen.Brunelle@dot.gov; Dudley, Sonya; McAuliffe, Sean; Luten, Richard; Arens, Yvonne; 

Patterson, Greg; Carl.Mikyska@dot.gov
Subject: RE: Manual STIP Amendment No. 12-05a for I-95 widening

Manual STIP amendment No. 12‐5a for I‐95 widening is hereby approved.  
 
Lee Ann Jacobs, AICP 
Planning Team Leader 
FHWA Florida Division 
545 John Knox Road, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 
office phone: 850‐553‐2219 
cell: 850‐294‐4298 
 
From: Jobe, James [mailto:James.Jobe@dot.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 8:21 AM 
To: Jacobs, LeeAnn (FHWA) 
Cc: Brunelle, Karen (FHWA); Dudley, Sonya; McAuliffe, Sean; Luten, Richard; Arens, Yvonne; Patterson, Greg 
Subject: Manual STIP Amendment No. 12-05a for I-95 widening 
 
This email transmits subject amendment for your approval.  Attached please find the following files: 
 

1. STIP Amendment No. 12-05a for I-95 from SR 406 to .5 miles north of SR44 in Brevard and 
Volusia County, Adding Lanes & Rehabilitating Pavement. 

2. Modification to LRTP for Space Coast TPO (Brevard) 
3. Amendment to TIP for Space Coast TPO (Brevard) 
4. LRTP and TIP Amendment for Volusia TPO 

 
Please note the Volusia TPO included cost estimates for the indirect costs associated with this project 
whereas the STIP Amendment only included direct cost estimates.  For your convenience the following 
reconciliation is provided: 
 
Item ‐ Segment No. 406869‐8 

   Fund    Volusia TIP    STIP  

Construction & CEI  ACNH                103,899,759    103,899,759 

Construction & CEI  GMR                    3,378,172        3,378,172 

Indirect Costs  EBOH                    5,016,873                      ‐    

Indirect Costs  DIOH                       162,152                       ‐    

Total Project Cost                  112,456,956    107,277,931 

Reconciling Item: Add Indirect Costs           5,179,025 

Reconciled Total Project Cost               112,456,956    112,456,956 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
James  B. Jobe, CPA, CGFM  
	 	MANAGER , 	FEDERAL 	A ID 	MANAGEMENT 	OFF I CE 	

	 	 	FLOR IDA 	DEPARTMENT 	OF 	TRANSPORTAT ION 	

 850‐414‐4448| 850‐414‐4941| J AME S . J O B E@DOT . S T A T E . F L . U S  



 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 

605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

ANANTH PRASAD, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 

www.dot.state.fl.us 

January 24, 2012 
 
Mr. Martin Knopp 
Division Administrator 
Florida Division Office 
Federal Highway Administration 
545 John Knox Road, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
 
Attn:   Ms. LeeAnn Jacobs 
 
RE: STIP Amendment No. 12-05a for I-95 from SR 406 to .5 miles north of SR44 in 

Brevard and Volusia County, Adding Lanes & Rehabilitating Pavement 
 
Dear Mr. Knopp: 
 
With this letter and pursuant to the authority delegated to the Florida Department of 
Transportation by the Governor, I approve the attached STIP Amendment No. 12-05a for I-95 
from SR 406 to .5 miles north of SR44 in Brevard and Volusia County, Adding Lanes & 
Rehabilitating Pavement. 
 
In compliance with Title 23 CFR 450.22, I certify that the changes to the STIP were developed 
in accordance with the applicable requirements of the Federal Transportation Statutes. 
 
This STIP amendment is submitted for the purpose of showing deferred payments to the 
contractor which fall outside of the four year window of the FFY2012 STIP.  Specifically, of the 
total construction costs of $99,739,036, $41,758,370 will be deferred until the state fiscal year 
2016.  Details of the programming of this project are included in the table on the following page. 
 
We are requesting FHWA approval to amend the FFY2012 STIP for this project. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
   
     James B. Jobe, C.P.A., C.G.F.M 
     Manager, Federal Aid Management Office 
     (850) 414-4448 James.Jobe@dot.state.fl.us 



Item/Segment: 406869 8 Description: District: 5 Counties:

Type of Work: Lanes Exist/Improved/Added: 4/4/2 29.681 mi Roadway ID: 70225000

Responsible Agency: FDOT
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total

Phase Code 52 Fund Code CFA
Phase Description Construction Fund Description Contractor Funds Advanced

Phase Code 61 Fund Code ACNH
Phase Description CEI ‐ In House Fund Description Nat'l Hwy Sysem (AC)

Phase Code 62 Fund Code ACNH
Phase Description CEI Consultant Fund Description Nat'l Hwy Sysem (AC)

Phase Code 62 Fund Code GMR
Phase Description CEI Consultant Fund Description Growth Mgmt for SIS (State)

Total Project Cost 106,960,555 ‐                 ‐                317,376       ‐                107,277,931

Phase Code 5D Fund Code ACNH

Phase Description
Construction 
Repayment

Fund Description Nat'l Hwy Sysem (AC)

Total Repayments to Contractor 57,980,666   ‐                 ‐                ‐                41,758,370  99,739,036  

99,739,036    99,739,036    

NOTE:  This Design/Build project will include 12.8 miles in Brevard County, with a bid option to include as much of 
the 16.9 miles in Volusia County as can be constructed within the winning contractor bid.

235,900           235,900          

57,980,666     41,758,370    99,739,036    

3,607,447       

3,378,172       

STIP AMENDMENT NO. 12‐05a

I‐95 from SR 406 to .5 miles north of SR44 Brevard & Volusia
Add Lanes & Rehabilitate 

Pavement
Project Length:

317,376          3,924,823       

3,378,172       
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VOLUSIA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION 2012-03

RESOLUTION O~TH;::VOLUS;A TRANSPORTATiON PLANNiNG ORGANiZAT:Or~

AMENDING THE 2035 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (tRTP) TO

ACCOMMODATE ACCElERATED IMPROVEMENTS ON INTERSTATE 95

WHEREAS, the Volusia Transportation Planning Organization fTPO} is the duly designated
and constituted body responsible for carrying out the urban transportation plarming and
programming process for Volusla County and the cities of Beverly Beach and Flagler Beach in
Flagler County; and

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes 3:>9.175; 23 U.S.c. 134; and 49 US.C 5303 require that the
urbanized area, as a condrnon to the receipt. of federal ca p ital or operating assistance, have it

conttnulng cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning process that results in plans
and programs conslstent with the comprehensively planned development of the urbanized area;
and

WHEREAS, 23 C.F.R_ 450.104 provides that the Volusia TPO shall annually endorse, and
amend as appropriate, the plans and programs required, among which is the Long Range
Transportation Plan (lRTP); and

WHEREAS, the Vol usia IT'O's adopted LRTP provides tor improvements to lnterstate 95
in the, out vears {2.U30-2035) but has be en identified a, not fullvtundsd however, the Volusla
TI'O finds that the above-described project is identified as a priority project in the TPO's
adoptee 203510l1g Range Transportation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation intends to amend its Work
ProgJam to advacce the widenil1g of 1-95 from SR4{)6 in Brevard County to the Brevard/Volusia
County Line an", with a contractor bid option, to extend the widening from the Brevard/Volusia
County Line northward as far as can he, included within the winning contractor's bid, not to
extend beyond a point 0.5 mile north ofSR 44 in Volusfa County; and

v..'tiEREAS. the Florida Department of Transportation has requested the Volusia TPO to
amend its LRT? to advance the above described project;

i"IOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL\lED, by the Volusia TPO that the:

1. Volusia TPO's 203:'lRTP is herebv amended as indicated below:

a. 41}68698 - 1-95 Widen ing - advance preject to th e 2DlG-2.015 timeframe; and
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VolllSia TPO
Resolulion 2012-03

Page 2

=-- 2. Chairperson of the Vol usia TPO (or her designee) is hereby authorized and
directed to submit the FY 2{}1l/12 - FY 2015/16 TIP as amended to the:

"
L£',

b.

e>= c.

e.

!=Inririll n~':'>n:lrtn~t'rtl"1f Tf;:)n"~~rt::lt(0n'

Federal Transit Administration (HA) (through the Florida Department of
Transportatlon):
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) {through the Florida
Department of Transportation]: and
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

DONE AND RESOLVED at the regular meeting of the Volusia TPO held Oil the 24th
day of January, 2.1)12. .ss::

Otyof Deland, Mayor Pro-Tem Leigh MatLJsick
Chairperson, Vo'LJSia TPO

CERTIFICATE:

The undersigned du Iy qualified and acting Recording Secretary of the Volusia TPO certified that the
foregoing is a true and correct COllYof a resolution, adopted at a legalry convened meeting of the
votusla TPO held on January 24. 2012.

ATTEST:
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VOLUSfA TRANSPORTATION PLANNlNG ORGANIZATION
~

=-- RESOLUTION 2012-04

L'--'

RESOlUT!ON Of THE VOlUSU\ TRMJSPDRTAT!ON PLANN~NG ORSAN:ZATlCN
AMEIIJDING THE FY 2011112 TO FY 2015/16 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT

PROGRAM
<>
=

WHEREAS, the Volusia Transportation Planning Organization (TJ>O)is the duly designated
and constituted body responsible tor carrying out the urban transportation planning and
programming process for Volusia County and the cities of Beverly Beach and Flagler Beach in
Flagler County; and

WHEREAS, florida Statutes 339.175; 23 U.S.C, 134; and 49 U.S.c. 5303 require that the
urbanized area, as a condition to the receipt of federal capital or oper<1tiilg assistance, have"
connnumg. cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning process that results in plans
and programs consistent with the romprehensively planned development of the urbanized area;
arld

WHEREAS, 23 c'F.R. 45D_104 provides that the volusia TPO shall annually endorse, and
amend as appropriate, the plans and programs requited, among which is the Transportation
Improvement Program {TIP}; and

WHEflEAS, the Volu sia TPO's adopted TIP is required to he consistent with the Florida
Department of Transportation's (fOOT's) adopted Five-Year Work Program; and

WH£REAS, the Florida Department of Transportation intends to amend its Work
Program to advance the widening of 1-95 from SR 4D6 in Brevard County to the Brevard/Volusia
County Line and, with a contractor bid option, to extend the widening from the Brevard/Volusla
COLlnty Line northward as far as can be included within the winning contractor's bid, not to
extend beyond a pointO.5 mile north ofSR44 in volusia County~and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has requested the Volusia TPO to
amend its HP to include the above described project; and

~-==u:>

WHEREAS, the Volusia TPO finds that the above-described project is identified as a
priority project in the TPO's adopted 2035 Long Range Transportation Plan; and

=-- WHEREAS, the Florina Department of Transportation has requested the Vol usia Tf>O
("'..J amend lts TIP to add a transit project and certain railroad crossing safety projects, and to
:;;;: remove a certain intersection improvement project.
c---.J
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Vo1usiaTPO
Re.SDlution2012-04
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED, by the Volusia TPa that the:

1. Volusia TPO's FY2Ctl/12 - FY2015/16 TIP is herebv <lm-ender1;;s indicat ed in the
_ ••. ~. '- ,~J ' ',_. _ . (. • • ..••• ,. f": ,,1 J • :,~. I I ," ....;..•., ,I, "_'ll.. -",,_ .••...••.••••..•.....J ..JO:"' ••••• -J.

a. 4068698 -1·95 Widening - add project;

b. 4161783 -Section 5307 Fixed Route Bus/Equipment Purchases -add project;

e. 4303391 -SR AlA at 3rd Avenue - Modify Approach - delete project;

d. 4320531- FEe RR Crossing Safety Project - BelJevue Av - add project;

e. 4320561- FEe RRCrossing Safety Project - Orange Av- add project;

f. 4320571- FECRR Crossing Safety Project - Park Av- add project; and

2. Chairperson of the VOILlSi~TPa (or her designee) is hereby authorized and
directed to submit the FY2011/12 - FY2015/16 TIP as amended to the:

a. Florida Department ofT ra nsportat ion;
b. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) (through the Florida Department of

Transportation l;
c. federal Highway Administration [FHWA) (through the Florida

Department of Transportatlon): and
e. Florida Department of Econom ic Opportu nity.

DONE AND RESOLVEDat the regular meeting of the Volusia TPQ herd on the 24th

day of Ja Alia 1)', 2012.

of Deland, Mayor Pro -Tern Leigh Matusick
Chairperson, Volusia TPO

CERTIFICATE:

The undersigned duty qualified and acting Recording Secretarv of the Vo/usia TPOcertified that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resofut ion, adooted at a legally convened meeting of the
volus ia TPa held Oil janua ry 24, 2012.

AlTIST:

~ - ',tb1a • "" • ""'4
Pamela C. Blanke
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ATTACHMENT "A"

Resolution 2012-04

Am$nding the

FY 2011/12 to FY 2015/16
)

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

~anuary 24, 2012

"
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Jan. 24. 2012 9:51AM
votusie TPO T1'8nspotta/l(lfllmprovement Program - FY ;2011112- 2015116

No. 51 P. 7

4068698 1·95Widening add project
Work Summary: ADD LANES & from:

ReHABILITATE PVMNT
SR 406 (Brevard C()\J ,t.y)

To: 0.5 mile north Of SR '4

INTRASTATE
INTERSTATE

Jufi$di"tion; F.orida Depar:menl of
Transportation

Fund
PtI8$Q Source 2011/12 2012113 ;201;1114 2014/16 ;201';116 Total

CST E<aOH 2.916.427 0 0 0 2.1004-6 5,016.873
CST ACNH 61,824.013 0 0 317,376 41.'758370 103,899,159
CST GMR 3.378.172 0 0 0 0 3.378,172
CST DIOH 162.152 0 0 0 0 162,152

Total 68.:280,764 0 0 317,376 43,868 eH; 112,456,956

Add two lanes and r"ehabilitate the existing 4 lanes (6 lanes total). TIII$ Design/Build project will include 12.8 mlle~ , , Brevard County,
with a bid option to lncluds a~ much of the H\·9 miles in Voluala COI,Jlityas can be constructed within the winning c·,.,olrac1orbid. lhe
project will be contraotcr flnanced and con$\I\Jc\ion will commence in 2012. The contractor wnt be reimbursed with t)\ure programmed
funds as ehown. Project length: At least 12,8 miles; 8S much as 2a.7 (depending on how much of the 16.9 mues ir v"lusi8 County can
be constructed).

Proisct DescrIption ~

AcJopWI 61;18111: emendea 10/2!j111




